Date: 8/23/2022

To: State Agencies and Co-Op Members

From: State Procurement Office

Re: Transition of Temporary Staffing Services (Core Team)

The State Procurement Office has scheduled a series of New VMS/MSP Discovery Sessions.
Please identify your agency's core team, so that they may be included in the work sessions to ensure
your MSP Staffing needs are met during this transition/implementation.

As we approach the contract transition, we will work with these users to ensure new POs are issued
to Acro, all resources are successfully transitioned, and all agencies and co-ops are accounted for.
Once the team is identified, invites will be sent directly to each member to participate in the work
sessions.

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact Nyesha Daley at Nyesha.Daley@azdoa.gov

Nyesha "Nye" Daley, PhD, MBA
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